
CAMERON MILL RUIN - 1886 or earlier West side of 
Cameron Mill Road, 0.1 mile north of Walker Road. A 30 
x 40 foot foundation survives from a New Process roller 

flour mill put up by local millwright Abraham Lohr for 
George A. Cameron and his partner J.M. Jones as reported 
in 1886 issue of American Miller. It is not known 
whether the foundation of the pre-1794 Curfman-Walker 
Mill was reused in the modernization. Mill burned in 
1943 or 1944. Owner: Richard Cameron. 


